7 June 1039,

The Seoretary of State
for the Colonies,
Colonial Office,

Downing Et'l."ﬂl"t-’. SaW.ls

Dear Sir,

Mr. S.Ne.Bax and Dr, @.H,N.Jackson have this

morning consulted me on the poeition of the calculstions
of tee-tse fly numbers, rates of death and reduction
and migratory movements whioh the latter has besn studying

erimentally in Tangahyika territorys. I have followed

work now for many years with the greatest interest and

have on several ogcasions during his leave in
discussed various mepecte of it with Dr. Jackson,

The position arrived at at ths &ﬂllﬂt me 1s
broadly as follows. Many of the calculations based on
routine obgervations check with sach other extreme
closely, so verity nd reasonable doubt scme ate
at least of the hypothetical bsses on which the caloul tions
are made, These ref'er especially to estimates of the total
fly density end the extent to which the pepulaticn acting in
oné area remaina the same for a sucoession of weeks,
;ﬁmpl have alsb been made by different methods to estimate
the extent to which migratien om the one hand and normal
reproduction and death on the other, are responsible for
the turnover observed from the fly population., GSome of thesa
estimates show purprising discrepancies, showing that in
some way or other at present undetermined some aspects of
the hypotheses used are at fault.

Drs Jackson has under consideratieon further
experimental procedures and methods of computation des d
to ¢heck hﬂj:_:;l ﬂil-;:‘ipl.l‘.‘ﬂ:- vnluulfrng pnni::: m:f hIi“ ﬂt':
have not een explored, B pressn
leave the available possibilities have not been n.uiyan.?utn.t..'
and I suggest that it would in the present state
of the work be extremely desirsble for him to have the
ngpnﬂuni of carry these theoretical studies to a mors

advanced slagépefors putting the results inte practice in
the field, I8y yours sincerely,



